

Minutes

Wednesday, January 28, 2015

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
1st Ed 2nd Steven
- III. Approval of Minutes January 21, 2015

CCSG REPORTS

Ryan: Had a great council weekend and we had a lot on the agenda! Talked a lot about common scheduling and the pros and cons. I convinced other campuses that it did more harm than good. For now it is tabled. We signed to support the general education class updates. We will be having a decision soon on the new tier level for next year. For once I think that we will not have to be on the top level.

Conner: Talked about redoing and revolutionizing general education classes. They did approve to better general education classes.

Alex: Went to international student meeting and we still have no idea where the extra money goes too. This upcoming fall that money will be going back to the campus where those students attend. They are doing a new event for St. Patty's Day called THAW.

1st Kyle 2nd Daulton

- IV. Officer Report
 - a. President- No Report
 - b. Vice President – No Report
 - c. Treasurer- Thank you for voting me in and I'll be working with Michelle to go over the books.
 - d. Secretary – No Report
 - e. Upper PR- No Report
 - f. Freshmen PR-No Report
 - g. Sergeant of Arms – No Report

- h. Senators- Megg: I went to drop off stuff for SGA and there wasn't a drop box for PSWB Nerd Herd.
Ryan: I'll make sure to make a folder for you this week.
- i. Advisor Reports- Jackie: I've already had to postpone two events. I'm hoping to do the blood drive before THON. Name that iTunes is Wednesday February 11 at night. Tonight we have winter fest and leave it to Donna is providing food. Next Tuesday is our first comedian of the semester at noon in the commons.
Kathie: Congrats to Ryan Oliver for being our new treasure. Congrats to our two THON dancers. Email will be going out about an event to those students who will be going down to University Park. Next presenter will be here Tuesday February 3 at noon. Gary asked for me to talk to those students who live in the Nittany Commons to not use the steps as a sliding board.
1stEric 2nd Mike

V. Committee Reports

- a. THON – Blood drive has been postponed. Mini THON will be this Friday from 7pm to 7am. February 5 we will be doing a pasta dinner. February 12 we will be doing a pieing of faculty and staff. Bagging for Charity will be February 14-15. Congrats to Ryan and Katie on being our THON dancers!
- b. CRC – Ryan and I are going to find a way to update our website constitution.
- c. Cafe – Meetings are at a new time food and drinks will be provided.
- d. Academic Affairs- We will be having a meeting on how to better advise our students.
- e. Just do it- Check your emails!
- f. Student Athletic Advisory Board – No Report
- g. International Relations – I would like to have a meeting soon.
- h. Housing – No report
1st Kyle 2nd Megg

VI. Club Reports

- a. Blue & White Society – Blue and White Ball is February 27. \$20 for a single and \$30 for a couple.

- b. Business Club – Our New York City trip is coming up. Come to our next meeting if you are interested in coming! Next Tuesday the speaker will be talking about transferring from here to the job world.
- c. The Revolt – No Report
- d. Engineering Club – Excused
- e. 4 Season’s Club – Excused
- f. Lambda Sigma – No Report
- g. Lazy Artist – No Report
- h. Surveying Society – No Report
- i. The Students for Justice – Excused
- j. Nit-Li Arts – No Report
- k. Fitness Club- We are looking at going dog sledding in the near future.
- l. Global Citizens Society- This Saturday will be our food safari. We are meeting here at 11.
- m. ISTSA – No Report
- n. PSWB Nerd Herd –We are talking about trip ideas.
1st Megg 2nd Mike

VII. New Business

Zach: For the fitness center they have policies listed stating that students or faculty can bring one guest with them. When I came with my dad they told him that he would have to pay.

Kathie: Only faculty and staff can bring a guest. I will take that under and see what I can do with that.

Zach: If those aren’t correct they should be taken down.

Chelsea: The bottom door of the Science building gets jammed.

Ryan: Student Athletic Advisory Board should work with Kathie on the above issue.

1st Megg 2nd Kyle

VIII. Old Business

Megg: The parking lot has gotten better.

Ed: Who takes care of the parking lot by the apartments?

Kathie: I'm not sure. Alex and I was at a meeting with the management. They told us that they are no longer using the campus to plow the parking lot, but instead the management is. From our understanding the management of the apartments will be taking care of the parking lots and sidewalks.

1st Mike 2nd Kyle

IX. Open Forum

None

1st Mike 2nd Ed

X. Adjournment